Paul = I did find these few pages and I recall nothing any
more specific. It can perhaps be followed up in the HQ
files with the serial numbers as leads. If I see any more
I'1l msend it.

Best, Wi 7/268/79



Rolhonmel & Coon

A Professional Corporation
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

706 Main Fnsat - Foite 200

Daltns, Taxas 75202
Paul M. Rothermel, Jr. i Telephone

Jeffrey V. Coen (214) 747-3111

July 25, 1978

Mr., Harold Weisberg
Route 12
Frederick, Md. 21701

Dear Harold:
Thanks for your letter.

I certainly cannot recall any information I gave the Dallas FBI
office and did not recall the information vou furnished me with
from the F.0.A, papers. Glad to hear that you were able to visit
with Lonnie and family,

I did not know that Gemberling was rehired and this amazes me as
I did not know they would do that.

I am very interested in the Hunt investigation which you had mentioned
in your letter and would appreciate any copies pertinent to it., You
may be reading the released documents well into your old age. I had
no idea there were 100,000 pages.,

Keep me posted, I have given some files to the committee under sub-
poena and have heard from them onlv once through an Andy Purdy. Do
you know him?

PMR:vw



I den't believe I made 2 separate Jamt file as I went over the wecords, I'm
ksepiag all I receive as I receive 43, for the future and srchival deposit. Az I @
the records I indicate those of wiich I want working coples. If I did net have
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anyone in the avea wheo wants to make the ssarch, he would be weloome. ie
fow %o give me a chanee to look a bit.

a letter, with envelope, nidressed to H.L., with the name of the
have this oblitersted. I paid mo attention to it.

there were 100,000 pages,! you say, and that yesding them will taksf
« (At 65, thanks!) Well, thers are more. That mwmx was the backfive
reguests and to make further hiding possible. I've begum to receive
thheld in the relase of 100,000 pages, witich as I think I sadd I

:
:
§

B

t sgifz I

1 Y

pEiE
Ed

]

|

E

S

¥

1

i

]

slightly~ u-umt“-mmmpm-
toget vepeid for the boeks he bought, My belief is that the commitise
represent as irresponsibile ans then say we've lifted every
bugs.
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Beat wishes,



